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From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 3:04 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key iocal stories for 3/31/2014

To view the latest news headlines on your mobite device, click here.
If this message is not disntaving pronarly, click here to [aunch vour browsar,

APP.com

ASELURY PARHK PRISS
Key Local News SEE ALL STORIES

[CLICK HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER TO A FRIEND!|

What's coming up in the Asbury
I Press

Wil pot bezome legai in Nev JersevT Bill woula pu. encd to stgtes’ enling
petting. Dpen note i see U detelic. TULL ARTICLE
More: Xwastest

Apsinthe in .sbu'y: Watermark

cocktali has "Snazzy' appeal

Here's something to drin.. apzut Tr Lre are plent o ool

creaiive end dovmnrioht lovel libatior~ helng shaker and ~trrer . icungat
aroisnd the Jerse Ehore. Suis ARTiSLD
More: Living

Neighborhicod doesn’ want private girls’
high schoc!

Jr: Wednesaz,, Rabb: Ephraim Lirmbeun: vl ageim riescv b the Jooree
Zoning Board ic demeonstrat: 1) how the community ¢ Jesison wilt penefi
from an Ortnodox dewish high schoc! far giviz, 2nc 2) hov tne scheol wil! no!
negativety affect the residentia] FULL ARTICLE ¢

More: Cpinir -, —efter i~ the St

Hit Hershevpark for chocolate, coasters and
Bruce Springsieen

If the winw is righ, visicors can inhale the ouor 0, che oiats peing mace in
Hersha+'s candv factony. inside the companye Chocelate World aftraction,
sucn sma'ic cre pumpel if, FLll. ARTID.E

More: Livir o

What's going on in your town thie week
The Jrean Jounty Democanc Farly nas envorsas L.e Ser FULL ARTISLD
1 .



More; jx2o0

Washington Notebook: Menendez, Emith
back autiem funding

ey date from tne Cemers 1o Jisaase Lo, £ revantion saoy ¢
contingas increase in auds prevaisnce rateg, vwith New Jerser ¢ the op o
the list, FULL AR TIDLE

More: U vmniniz, win' - fodnn Hermoe

Bill would put end to ctate'rf ornline betting

New serces's nev oniinc agemiling incustr - mar ge. the kirosh before i ever,
gets of firmi:- estapliched, ~U__ ATHZ. S :
More: pev s, dee Je rEE L NEWD

Small-business deveiopment centers give
entreprenaurs & boost

One program availahle across the United States creates and save Americar
iobs, one jolr every saver, minuter. FULL ARTIZLE

More: Busine: ~

Hershevpark resorte ¢z 'ﬁ:"“' te every taste
~& Fershicvpar, piciing the perfesonzfe! ".e' Yhe fUMETENE. FIIN W
Ne-itne [murs #osommcsziiong to :::*.1;‘ srounds, finging wie resorn 1 nise.
voUr Tami s neeas i swe-a—:l LEtmL, S y..“*.?!:: LEin

More: Livine

Smell! Businese Spoi 'ght QG&A: Salon St.
Clair in Epring Lake values 'sld school
work ethics

Sgicr §. Clair war sievted by Marpere, Ferrel gemec ana Ur DePaae

Colcrio in Spring Lake ms 188 R APTICLE .
More: Eusiness, Busines™ 2 anc ¢

Should MJ issue driver's D cards to
undocumented immigrants?

We tnow that thev drive amway . s¢ wnat s the bic dea: about izsuing Lomis
Y. L criver's Hicsnen (o undsouraanien irmicrentst 4 wal for Ing
SOrBamin.” anu Shawinge 1o sienl, £ bl 1 ine e ceme T prooses W ac ine .
FULL ARTICLE &

More: Coivmnist-, Larn Higar

0T " nal = = & [
NJ prosecutors: it's high time {o legaiize pot
Broponents o fegalizing merjuanc ir lew Jerss receied ¢ boact from e
Urviieny oUTce - thie ver: Dectie v prosecuis T users, Sull ANTICLE
‘More: Nuas




Atiantic Highiands teen with cancer gets
help from 200-plus bikers

+ couple hundred motoreveles thundered throtah an Atlantic Highiands
suburt t hein raize the sniris of o 1<-vear-oiu betiine cencs: ona o haiy
reiss, funus for His Jigh. ugulis the diseas: . Y. LETISLD »

flore: Jevs

Folice: Litiie Egg Harbor man texted photos
of stclen power {ocls ic their owner

- itfie Egg Harbe: man was arrested after he allegediv stole powe- tools in =
diepute over money, eccosding 12 & news relsase from tovwnship police.
FU._AETIC_E)

More: Nev..

Toms River firefighters hold ‘reai-woric”® darill
at township house in wake of Point Pleasant
motel, Ediscon school fires

¥iith smoie billowing ow the fren oo, , Tirefighters vegarn unroiting hosss from
one ¢ de buchks towed the nouse. Another tear: bl on Scoh A1 Packs
bziore eniering to conauz. = sea~s: et rescue, FUL ATTIOLF »

NMore: ey

Belmar garage damaged from vehicle fire
£ fire inthe anwvewe o) 213 mvenue nont meltes the vinvl siding oi ¢
gsrage anu enguiied a spor-uuiiity venicie on Sunday morning, Beimer Fire
Dena~tment Chief Brend seid. BU_, AFT2LE -

More; jdgv
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Al Cofantoni

From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 4:05 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ Colantoni, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 1/7/2014

To view this emai' as'a web pags. go here

To view the latest news headlines on your moblle device, click here.
If this maezane is nnt displaving pro , elick here to launeh your hrowesr

APP.com

SR UMY PATK
Key Local News SEE AiL STORIES

{CL!CK HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER TO A FRIEND1|

What's coming up in the Asbury
Park Fress

Sports usdaiac. JDel. N 10 §3¢ L Leiaiie, Fln, ANTITLE )
More: Rwastes

Frank Cctroneo gets prison for
Ritacco briberv scheme; former
Teme River mayor Carmine
inteso also senterniced

Frank .. Cotreneo. an ;rsurc.nce. hroke” wne plaved 2 ke role 7 the
CUITUPHC 1 HCanca L sensra. o, Terar Ryver Regiens’ Sujerirtenoer vichae
J. Ritecez, avoiten g on ,E:ie ‘i ioim vienda: Inexehangs for nie
cocperaiior,. whizh hiell 39\ briry ¢ovr. wig briber “scheme., Garmine C. intesc
Jr. 47, who once cerved ac Toms Five: mavcr. was sentence? to six months
frrprisen and siomentns 2F nouse arrest for @ 3 rasior, stemming ror his
ascepance 2, parmeras fium one o7 Ui plavers i the corruptizn case.

UL AnTIS T

More: e vs, yorsev 1 avher.:

‘Poiar vortex' on the isose as frigid coid
barrels toward New Jersey

Tuesdar could be the coldest dav in two aecades in Nevr Jersay, with the winc
chi edairs to tae eenceroes conditinng, e olir ate exsen 3ali Monday

UL ARTIIE

More: News

Marina Mabrey begins classes at
Manasquar., sitting out 30 days after
fransfer



Merinz lwabre eftence: siasse: Thursde: o begir he” secens a-round &.
Manasguan migh Scheol, whizh means tne u-dz' cloc!. or he- suiing up Tor
the “verrors was se. in meldor. FUL  AFTIZLE >

More: Sporty, Higk Schogl Baske!be,

Two Jersey Shore men admit {c stezling
charity money intended for 8/11 families

e esrsa Shore mer admider [0 aonay ir £ sehame inowhin they el
thuusanss 27 unias it 2ongtions by raised; clzimiry (e were raising mone
1 neln tPmues of thos: viir diec in the Sept. i, 200, temesist attas o¢ the
Waorle Trage Jenter. FUL. ARTISLE »

More: ;vav's, oftse P o

Ronald Savoy accused of masturbating in
front of Lakewood deli emplovee and her
son

Ronald Savoy, 42, of Laliewood, i accused of takirg off his clothew and
masturbating in front of an Ocean Avenue deli employee and her §-vear-old
oor, seis el Sgu Gres Staffordsmit |, coonesman for Lekevee oz nolice.
FULL ARTICLE »

More: flav. Jerge - ninom

Shane Wood of Toms River pleads guilty in
Sandy contractor fravd

Shane 'Sheine’ VWood, 4¢, of Sharon Drive, Toms River, acmitted Mondav te
rroviced & frauauler’ insurenice cerfificete enc vorked a5 &) unrsgistered
contracior in the afiermati. ¢ supersiorm Sana s despiie ‘ne tast thr state
authorities had revokec .iis registration. the Monmouth Tounty Prosecuror's
Dfilce caitl FlL L aRTICLT

More: Nevis, Jessen lanvior

Michael J. Garry Jr. of Ocean Township
broke into apartment, went to sleey, police

michad' v Zem o 41, ended un in handeufs after = iIocel women came
e end found hin adee, in ¢ pes it Yet Pome, autrerities saic,

FUL. ARTICLE »

More: dew:, Jerse I.avher

Drone secrecy bill passed by Assembiy

£ rmeasure regulating the use of drones bv lav enforcement agsncies zr? fire
CELETUTRENE, ang allowir; some ¢ the iniormziicy csteines © be e secrey,
pessec tic state Assembdly ir & near-unanimous vote Monday. FU_L #F7
More: eve., ;0] € olifics
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The sauce that powered Bon Jovi



ol Apimra. w

& ¢ famiv thing 27 the Sengici’ Brang paste sauss FULL LS
More: Zniorizinmer,,

Middletown school board reschedules
organization meeting

“he townshiz schoes! boar cente®r 1930 e orgarizaiion niesd .
FlllL ARNICLE »
More: pyav-

Man stoie ShopRite worker's jacket and
iPod, Manchester cops say

Folize charges Hug i rauliic, BE, o” Souesbars Ve, with thed ane S o
o \orker's jaciu ofl a pelled from the iancheste: Plaze ShorRirs 290y’ o0
L., Zunday. salu Manchesier Polies San. Lisa Ferker, FULL AR »
More: Nev, Jerss . .aavtan.

;", o

Monmouth prosecutor promotes LeMieus,
Linskey

Lgline pronmouti Count - Prosecuicr Christozhizt o, Gremiceioni hav tapna:
the head of his ofice’s inve sligadons division to be hiz top aige, enc ¢ vet
2 the state attemev gerersl’s offine ¢ be thirc in commanz. of the Gﬁ.SE,
foliowing the refremenis 1as) wee! ¢ Hie twr ferme” teg assicionio.

FLi ! ARTISLE =

More: ver

Six Fiags® El Toro named No. 1 wooden
coaster in U.S.

S Flags Grest Adveniurs'c tovenng ' o ot 2oe
o, wooden rolier coaster in ths natish mionuzr by Abo
theme parl exper. Anhur evins. FULL ARTISLE

More: New-

names the
© rave! anu

r; !1'

- n o L
Can Steve Lonegan win in the 3rd District?
Wher, Steve _onegar made ¢ camna‘gn stor on the steps ¢. the Tcean
Saunty Zeurtaouse i Augus for s oosoensic’ WD Ssngie ks ne
Loint fc singie oul hit good riend the mayo o, cavedetis, Waw 2. el
fo= his suppor, FULL ARTICLE »
kore: dewr, Poltics
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Long Branch gets $14.5 million, but
boardwsalik won't be back for summer

The ol will receive 1.5 millicn ir feusral funde to repair ¢ reuahl: - -miis
seciar: 37 Jlufe enu bogravsei, bul resids '-L ang beashGoers wir ser ¢
fuliv refurbiznec boarduel . this summer. TUL 40TISLT -

More: Newo
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AJ Colantoni .

From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 4:03 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ Colantoni, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 1/15/2014

To view this emali as a web page, go here.

To view the Iatest news headlines on your mobite device, click here.
I this maesana ie not digniaying nroperly, click here tn izunch vour browser

APP.com

LS HBURY Dae BSRIESAS
Hay Lonal ews _— SEE AL. 3TORIES

ICLICK HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER TO A FRIEND!f

‘gf That's coming up in the Asbury
ark Fress

L:grn_ of Davy begins! Onan note to sea iuk cetahn, FL_L STTILLY -
More: iwwasies?

B’dr?er’ Statie officials wanied
hris Christie to star in tourism

ads

Chriz Thristie save he naa ro roe in the wienning ¢ iag yanss U256 million
Sironger Ther e Siomy " aovertisiro camaaior, b & bidus g=az stell

cficle.s med=  ces” ihe Republicer goverrs shoul. e indhe T

commercials,

«  APP.com exclusive: New documents show Christie office hiding

details of storm TV ads

Editorial: Widen probe into Sandy aid

More: Christie ally lacked background on 'Storm' confract, critics claim
¢ On the blogs: Sweeney: N.J. needs a ‘Sandy bill of rights’

FU.  ARTICLE »

More: new:s, We'chdog: Invesisaicns

Chris Christie zddresses scandel in State of
the Sta‘i:e acidress

Toie vee s Sigis of ’mr Siate address cromised ic be GSov. Chrie Thristis's

nai'ona, momen?’ = boister hic cosinon as the Kepubliizzn froni-runner - the
201% oresigeniic! rase. FULL ATTVIC.LE >
More; ploaw, 1] Friitic



Charles Scott of Jackson arrested on
$118,125 child support warrant

Charles Scoft, £2, of Jaciison remained iailec T uesda night afie” police
arrestes 1Him on £ chilc supeor wearran: for more then &, 10,000, autharitise
gaic, FLL. ARTISLE .

More: Meaw:, Jersp - [ioviom

Lacey cops seek man who stole Grey
Goose vodka from Lacey Liquors

A mar: stole £ §3¢ bzitie ¢ vodiie mom Lacey wiauors efter buving the same.
FIlLLATTISLE »
More: o7 20, Jerrer davhem

Dametrious R. Summers of Atlantic City
charged with marijuanes distribution in
Lacey

Dametricus R. Surmerz, 38 ¢ Aliant» it war cherged during the weekend
with possession of marijuane wii inient i distribute anag palice sait Tuesdar
thev're tving e fine cui e gestinziion for the marfivanz, ZUL. ATTISLE
More: Kiave, oo tagvhey

Brick CVE evacuated after threat, polics find
nc expliosives

A CVS sfore was evacuates anu police used Goge to search fo- 20 expiosive
device. Tusside: nipn, after £ threr  var reserso, but no Domrovar feun.

e &
SHESERTIONE
More: ey, dersay Marhom

Three North Jersey contractors accused of
taking appliances from Sandy-damaged
rick home

Three Northe . ivey  JSrSs! SONUESEIT Lave: 18an 8I5Usel CF Sieeing
appiiances from. & Bay Way nome thel wes unaergoing repairz folloving
superstorm Sandy. SUL_AFTICLE »

More: ey, Jersey wigahen

Berkeley missing child iccated, Project
Lifesaver credited
4.0 d=wegi-okl chilt whe nas bzern micging vas izater ~uesday nigr ., ponice

salu. FULL AflT.00E .
More: o8y, Jersc: it vhem




Dempcs_*ats repiacing Brick GOF appointees

T suster OO Repubiizar appoiniees continueg as the newh swem Dericzai-
Ie:; munizsipal administradon suspander ine township's assistan’ businecs

administrawr, BV, 80TIS E
More: News, Lot Governmen?

rogress against hercin in Lacey

Lacizrmins Fssiee e iz iowaehies S0 bl ST T PR L il
ViOrEE D e previeie wagve, LIRE Mg oing sommoniies Lins i
sezling vit?.;nerwrc sie, BULL ATTISLE -

More: [icwe, Local Governme,,

¥vhe helps the helpers? Food stamp cuts
put added pressure on Ccean County
Funger Relief

The GPS in you. cer migr. hav . & d.Ficw. Ume caculadng the correc: rouis o
Sermania Staiion Roac, ZUL _ATTISLE
More: New:

Press on Your Side: NJ urges Target
customers fe sign up for credit monitoring

tevs Jercev's top !aw gmoTcamen ci.oe” har & litle agvice 1o Tarosi
cusiomers in ey, ¢=rse: Sigr Up for tie <he s by Toros., whic! wa. hit 9
FIEBSIVE doin PeECT. 8ol miei, 127 & fhet® 007 0 el morio ne.

S ARTICLE

More: Jolum~ing, Prenes o Side

Tyshon E'ayich. cwner ¢f abused pit bull
Heeven, given €0 days i izil

Tusher, Tavior, the oo~ el Hzaver | thg o Duﬁ neglactes o the poirt ol rnee

geath. wag sentenced Toresday to ©0 dayr i~ jai. vtz hie motner, Amanes

BO‘ ‘o was fines 3750 ana nis granemotne., lvorma ienls., was ines 5557
z'*nonrg the punpefs newac, T4l APTINL Es

Mnre Ne deren hcvb f=

irs. New Jersey America to visit Super
Pmpge on LBI

Seaty Rolesd, Mo, MO Anieriss ’”.:-.W’:' Mans ¢ £pesle, QUBE. [ LPEE &1 22
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Eowd Sundmy. Fel TUL pRTIZLE ;.

More: plge..

FEMA awards $1.5M o Gce&n e..,o..mw
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More: Mows, Lagst Covenn,
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AJ Colantoni

From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2014 4:05 AM

To: . AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ Colantoni, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 1/20/2014

To view this emaii as a web pags, ao here.

To view the latest news headiines on your mobile device, click here.
If this massaoe is not displaying proparly, elick 0 iaunch vour browser

. COm
ASBURY PARK PRESS o
Key Local News StET SEE AlLL STORIES

[CLICK HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER TO A FRIEND!|

As bridge scandai continues, .
Bemocrate come under attack

The George Wagshinaton Bridge soendz! har bruises

Gov, Chrie Christie’s reputation a: the evevmar, above periisen polilice, couid
threater: his rumored presioertia £mbitic and has led ¢ the dismissal of
2ome longlime memper: of his powe~ ohele. FLLL ATT TLE

More: iNgvy, 1 S ufitins

NJEA: Teachers feel 'terrorized’ by new

evals

Through ot slev. Jerss: | teacherr #nd administracor sre prasing - Tirg”
se. 0y evaluction” thal i Sl evievss PEHOTTATITS
FULLEFTICIE »

More: Wav ., Educribios, . £choals

Locais honor the Rev. Martin Luther King
Jr.

e the 27 arniverser of the Rev, "L A57I0LE

Fa

More: ne -

Snow, colder weather on the way

SN0y En WY W@IMIErTUTRE £ supette T A i Sners arer tnjs wee!
The rationa Vieatner Servize 13 rorecasting one to three inches of snov. win
fall startine Tuecday morning inte Tuesda evenirg. The chance of snov s 70
percer.. Fl. ARTID. - -

More: fev

Monmeouth stuns Canisius on Nicholas' trev



at buzzer

The wilaes, nc. fc mention higoest vin © =n= memeny o the ionmoul,
University men'c baskethall tsam or Sunday 2ite ncon wae furtiier proot thoi,
this seasor. arsthing car hapoen i tne Watre Atlentic Athietic Conference.
FUL. ARTICLE ¥

More: ooz, Monmouin University Socric

Bemes fo expand Bridgegate investigation to
Sandy relief claims

rev: Jarses Sov, TRLL SATITLE -
UK

More: dew-, !

it's not just the Jets and Giants: Super Bowi
has never been kind fo host leams

We all knovr the storv about Giants general manager Jerry Reese putting =
Super Bowd countdowr cloct, ir: Mailire Htadivm at incentive for ms wearr i
rezch the tite game in its own building, EU_L 8RTICLE -

More: Sparis, Supsr Eovt

Brick police search for van that kit 7-Elever

Folice are searching ror & witite wer', van thet srached inte. 7 -Eiever siore
on Erizi boulevar, Junde mornitng ang the - fled the erez. Folize S0, Henny

Dreve said in & news release. SUL. ARTICLE .
More: o

Cutting trees to save the forest

Rundrede o Allentic white cedar i"ger topniad ¢~ damage: hv supersior™
Sernuars beinm ol in Louble Trolbhls Stae P, £ el S in whal siew
ioreslers so wai be regensaion of ine 25-a2re 3ite rom nature seec bac.o.
SULL ARTICLE

More: New,

-

The incredibie, shrinking properiy tax
rebate

Livingdr sy derseric se eopeneive ol the sice helps soves noolis
incurence 16 inds i o famT ol four witt, ar, income ¢ 385,000,
FULLARTICLE -

More: [nuid.

Springsteen, faithiul fight Parkinson's at
Light of Dav

There wa ¢ littte t2ith end magic i the night Laiurdav g the Peramoun

L rezatre ir acbum an, L FUUL ARTICLE &
More: Sotertirrer



Welcome tc your new Asbury Park Press!

Wie are oiving vermaors, £0t mars. UL, ARTICLE »
More: Netss

Monsignor Donovan captures Ocean
County cup

iionsiene- Donover Higr, Sonto’ bove swimrd r
Scanon Lissed ‘.le caaruionshic cup sunaa L E
wore: 3r o1k, Fe s £ 2hioc S taming

Press readers aid man impoverished during
guardianship

ker. Schridi. whe won en upail’ patis las. menir i regain ine 1ege. rignts e
ior wher ne cufteres ¢ broln Ifes - Ir. .78 (o veEs ago. e stanidng the na
vear on a happier note. FULL ARTISLE »

More: Mavr

Scandz! (alk follows Christie on Florida
GOF fundraising jaunt

When Crris Christie vaz ir his first carmpaigr fo- governay in 260€
cerngraseione! Demecrete wanec the sttt former or, feders! p'ose cutor ic
expiain nov' he crhose & firm neagec by his one-time boss, John fsnero’, for ¢
rich no-pic contract o manic: & compen £ccuses o) corporate crime.

)y ASTISLE

More: nevz, 14 Politic”
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AJ Colantoni

From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 4:05 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ Colantoni, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 1/27/2014

To view this email as a web page, go here.

To view the latest news headlines on your mobile device, click here.
If this message is not displaying properly, click here to launch your browser.

E- HEIER

Key Local News . . 1S g SEE AL, STDRIES

EL!CK HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER TO A FRIEND! |I

This vear's Westminster Doy ]
Show is largest vet |

Wher Christv Wrede a2rrives in wianhattan for the Mastere

Agility Championship. %% /astminster with her canine

contenaers Locgen anag Emmig, she's nc: expecting © win. =Ucc ARTICLE
More: Living

Small Business Spotlight Q&4 Alpha
Funding Sciutions in Lakehurst offers loans
for real estzte

Alrhe Funding Scludons £ & prvale anc wires. asse-based lerasr, aler
referred (o as g 'narg mone lenoar.' We spesialize in dme-sensitive an:
difficuli-ta-finance smci balance treasactions fron: 100,000 to GZ2,000.00%,
FU__ ARTICLE »

More: Busingse, Business C anu &

Super Pet Expo returns {o Mew Jersev

Februerv iz aoir~ i the dogs — anc cats and. we!', animals in geners’.

More: Living

Middletown BOE tc vote on $30M upgrade
referendum

Tne izce’ school baard — =nich operates 7 eshool: throughout the ownship
— ig expected io deciae this weel: whiether io ask voters fc authorize =
rejerenzun. for millions in fzsilides vpgrades. Fu L 2T Ex

More: nveve, Edugation & Schools



Aiternate Roufe: Your guide 1o Super Bow!
traffic and transit

There's poing 1o bs ¢ iittle known cporting eveni piaved iess than a wee: from,
nov' cohed i Supe Bow., and i, 2oul be £ trafiic nignfmare | val sha the
road tna: evervone ravels tc the game. FULL ARTICLE

More: . sumnists, alemas Rew -

Surprise! The real cost of the Super Bowl
for Mew Jersey residerts

YWhile ras. Sundey's Supzr Bovd iz ofier, and wranaiy, touted aL peirg pieves
i riev Vorl., resident it biev Jerse < witt besr & super-sizer bili i nest the
foowal extravaganzz in Eas: Rutherford. Tne coscso fam #1777 million. Ar.
sounting. FULL ARTISLE '

More: Inside

pNew businesses in Monmouth and Qcean
counties

Allantowr, \WEZ Holdings L., < Folnemustowr Road; hoiding company,.
FULLARTICLE
tore: Buginess, nizin Stres!

Jackson council reaches $2C8,000
settiement with former emplcoyee

£ one-time toanship emploves vho claime. she wae seuchy harossal v ins
forme~ tovnship tuliding ingoecte - 1or i vasrs hel receiver £ T320,00 0
cetlemen rom o weneip. BULL aTTI0LE

More: New:

Are juvenile halle fading awsvy?

[Aore ther siv vears efter Tzean Counie officials spzned 2 D24 millior
addiiion onte its juvenile detention ceniz:, there ars on everzge just & dozen
aefencant. nouseu menthiv behing waliz bul. ¢ accommaaats up to S,
FU_. &PTISLE

More: ins' 7

Two taken {o hospital after minivan hits tree
in Miillstone

Authoritizs rushec tao people to the hoscite: afier & minivan collides with #
frec Zundav efiernoen . the tovmchip ¢ foafiphte sail FULL &RYIZIE
idore: nos

Fire enguifs garage behind Matawan home
A fire engulfed a iwe-se; cencrete garege & onae  morning ¢ Wilsor, Avenuas,
police saic. FU,.._ ARTICLE »

Mare: i



Bettle of the beards in Asbury Park:
Comipetiticn raises funds for no-kill shelter

i the hunareds o besrcs end musiaches represcnies at the thire ennue:!
Sarden State Seard and 'Stache Compeiition & Asbury Lanes Saturaay, ».an
wioBriae’s had i be the swestesi smelling, FULL AR TITLE »

More: biows

Brookdeale to reopen Freehold site after
indoor sprinkler maifunction

Breorazle Communit Coliege stugents shuy oul o ciaserocms sines the so-
called poler vortex wreaked ngvoc. on the cempus waler system are beirc
welcorned vecl. peginning hionda,. TUL._ ARTICLE -

More: jnews, Educaiion 8 Schoole

John Wisniewski: The man who could
topple Chris Christic

=, is the man viho couls dersl! Repuniicen Gon. Chrie Srrisi< presidentic
ambitions. FULL ARTISLE »
More: pjaws, L1 Folific:

Piumsted police find drugs during traffic
stops

Township police arrestec £ Seaside Heichts man on Fricax the said
DOSSEssac rugs enc « nymodertiic neede wiile Leirg drivei. arcunc
Plumsted. FUL. AFT.OLE -

More: News

You may decline to receive furthar editorie! elcctroniz ma™ irom The Asbure Par!, Broes M.
To request nat to receive futurs editoriel erocionis ra’ you miz  unsuSceribe fo this maiing
or change accourt prefarences usin® ou acsunt mene temer” 10m {reaeires co-in,
Rephing to this message w.ts 'Unsubecribe’ in *he subient lins wii geaciivate vour anting
account en ceass delivery ¢ editoned and comrercial electroniz me’l rom Tie s chur
Fary Press NJ within a marimum ¢f 10 businee - deve. Cnangine ascount prefersnces, using
LI BCCOUNL MERs QEMBLITEIm Mey G688 TUihs: evoctronic ma. faiie e give vormion
ConteT ovar wined Knd € emcn. YU War' G- aen'L War.L \J recene
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AlJ Colantoni

T e e T e S s
From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 01, 2014 4:04 AM
To: AJ Colantoni
Subject: AJ Colantoni, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 2/1/2014

To view this emall as a web page, go here,

To view the latest news headlines on your mobile device, click here.
If thie massape is not displaving nroperly, click hers t launch your browser,

APP.com

ASBLURY FARK PRISS

Key Local News . . H SEE ALL STURIES

lCL!CK HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER TO A FRIEND!|

Wha&« mgﬁg U éﬁ Ehﬁi‘ A%bkﬂw
Park Pm@ﬁ:

The Super Bow; iz coming! Ope

bt 1

More: Kwasies’

Can Christie get hie moio back? )
Througt: fingar-pointinn tovm hxn meednss on YeuTuhe

and tougi-talic speeches or telavs oo, Gev.

FUc . ARTICLE =

More: Nev=, NJ Poliic

Sl imile TEY —psn
oie to see fu defails, FULL ARTIZIE

L
o
]
r
0
+
2

Jesse Eisenberg tc play Lex Luthor in
Supermnnlawtmar* seguel

I louke iike Jesse Eisenbere vai be ooing from Nev Jerse * to merosolis,

FULL ATITICLE
#Wore: Enferizinmar, Movie:

Former gov: Christie ex-aide shouidn‘t head
ethics panei

The hirinc o” & former attorney in 5o FULL APTISLE -
More: news, ¥iatcndog: Covernmen Ascountabilit-

Boil-water advisory issued for parts of Red
Bank

The Red Ben!. Wee Desarimern. hss issue.y & poi-vaier adviser for the
resioents of Zas. Lake Aenue, Wes! Lake Roac. Carfield Plese, Gren* Plaz
and Rumsor. Piaze. FULL ARTISE

More: News



Toms River driver hits Lakehurst cop &t
Manchester crash scene, police say

A Lekehurs: police office was struc. b a passiig ze- vhile aszisting
kianchester poiice &' £ two-car crash a. Roadie 77 ang Zavmenweslth
Boulevard at about ;30 ook, Thursaas, suthorities saic. UL ARTIS.E -
More: Mey<l

Yak rescued after falling through pond ice

~ domesticaied vai. nemed Sruze, one of the petiing zou animais at
brootholiews Earvary, i recuparainag efie he wae saved fron. £ plunge intc
& frigiu ponc b hic owners anc the ice rescue unii ¢ the Boanier Tovashin
Voluniesr Fire Deperimen. FULL ARTID
wore: News, Jersayidavnem {(came!

Tilewil ¥

Coiin Merafra back full time in Jacksen
schools as resource officer

District studente o ol will 26 2 nevr bu. femiier fece roemino the helbasye
Z he township s schooir benirmng Mavhe 7 UL AF™2 ©
More: Nevy, Education/Schoo )

Sunday weather promising; snow may
follow

Supsr Bowl wee..tnd s Ups o LS e tas veather s ofie iy ¢ relaiive:
pleasar: outiook for the game - issiivities, aocoraing to the Liztions! Weathe
Sovvice. FULL ARTICL

More: M

Erian Keliy of Highlands indicted or sexual
assault cof giri, 14

rielly, vne was arrester” in Decomosr, ecditinnalhavas indiciet on sharge: ¢f
aggravatesd assaul, attempting tc iure or antice & minor inic a mecror vehisie,
enuangering the welizre ¢’ ¢ chill, potsessic) ¢ & contralies dangsous
sunsiance. burgian and poscestic 1 o burte toolc, escording to cour.
documents. TULL ARTICLE »

More: Now., dereey A nen, (enm-

Lawrernce Forman of Beveriy indicted in
Miiistone feen sex assauit

Lawrence Forman, 44, of Beveny was indicted Friday on charoes he sexually
arsauliey s teenages oine i Miisicne Townzhinaz ver . escording «
cour documenic. Fub. ANTISLE

More: pew | Jersoubiavnom (cams;

Abdul Muhammad of Neptune charged in

2



Freehold rokbery

Abdu & l.unemmed. 20, o Nepwne. vwae cherge: with @ Freetiols robber,
anc wazapons oiense: after being sreste with 2 toader handgur in the
parking lo: of the vicDc.aid's 1 Nepwne, authorities sail Friday.

Fl . ARTICLE «

More: Neve, dersevi-vhan, (orime”

Tokeeye Hamiiton of Howeli charged with
marijuana distribution after neighbors
complain, cops say

Toxsave hamiter, DU, of Seatie Sheve Drive wags chargec with marjusn:
possecsicr, enc dist-iouiion afior police sav nis neighbors at Dal. Wi Traile;
Peri sempiaine. Howd i police seii =rida . Py &OTISLE

More: New: , JersevMavnaT. {crime!

Lakewood PBA bus helps officers &t the
Super Bowl

Tre watewnod Police Bensurwsncs «sscciadon ooz’ 77 i goirg tothe Super
[ov, FULL ABTICLE

More: Nerwr

Ku Klux Klan was once 5 force in Ocean
County

Frzehc!de: gohi, Z. Beust. or, arctire higl sch~of histor, weacne: . lem me =
cor of & boal. the cournw had commissirng: in ZL00 to commemarais the
B ennlverserveal Torocunding. ToL o ATTID

More: Mew :

Howell cope seek help from public: Did you
see this man?

Feiice re esiang e pubiinte eosistence infggniidng © man whe v seer o
curvei'lznce photagraphs using etolen crelil card= or wonday. FULL APTICLT
More: | lew., Jersewevhem (erime;

Veu e cean O receive furiher eclonial electronic mai! from The Asbury Pari Prass i
To reguest noi te roceive futurs editonial electronic mail you maw unsubscribe to this mailing
OF CHTnt.e & 3C0 0N, DIelerar. 28 using oL &oaun. manager e form (requirss 1oc-ing.
Feniir, i massege A 'Uneubzonise nfne suiiec. bne wit uoactivate vour onling
accoun. anc cease delivery of editorial and commeraial electreniz mail from The Asbury
Fer. Fresz Mlvithin 2 v axinium ¢ 10 Lusinese dave. Chernene ascount oreferences usin .
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AJ Colantoni

i i

From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 01, 2014 9:07 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: APP Breaking News: Woman killed in Middletown accident, police say

To view the laiest news headlines on your mobile device, glick here.
_If this message is not displaying properly glick hers to [aunch vour browser.

‘Breaking News = SEE ALL BREAIING NEWE

[CLICK HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER TO A FRIEND]]

While vou were sleeping: § big
stories from overnight

Start vour da)’ by quicklv catching up on the latest nevss from arcunt
the &hcre and e woris. FULL ASTICLT >
Miore: hav--

Woman killed in Middietown
accident, poiice say
Aweman ciec fallovang ¢ gar crash et Do Hill Road

e townehip Satorce - meming. police sajg, UL snTIolE

More: | iew~

- ' '; - - 3
Coming ‘superstorm’ is great white hype
“he stor 2 the mege snowstorn. 27 the horizen stanedc wiui & long -rengs
vinte~ veatne- mode. 2nc ¢ cacle medic os. zuggesing Lo armiver 10 cevr

¥ e R

rem nov., T beadtis L FULL ANTISLE

More: |l

Christie knew of lane closings, insider says;
govenor denies assertions

“hestie ine v o the George Wactu- oo,

3

Thers i svidenze thal oo, Shois

r

Erlacs access lane ciosings as the wers happening.

COMPLETE COVERAGE: Multiple investigations into Christie
1




administration ongeing.

More: sews, 1! Politics

Shore Bets: What to do this weekend

Don't misc ou~ vioee cuide te a8t the lcoa! nappenings tnie weaikend, from
entertainment (o sports to famiv-nendly evenie. FU_L APTID E,
More: v

Fress on Your Side: Manalapan woman with
Alzheimer’s was in danger of losing home
becausea she couldn’t sigh 2 paper

LUy Zchieterstein-Neri taoi; out & reverse merigage, whish proviged her with
an influ. of cash so she coulc stay in her nome for the rest of her fife. Every
yeer, she had it sign = piece ¢ nape- attesting thal she stii fives thers. By
now with Alzheimer’s disease in itz final throes and & 24-hour-a-day heme
health aide, she's unable te sign anything. FULL ARTISLE »

More: Colureniste, Prec . cn Yoy Sigr

Ku Klux Klan was once a ferce in Ccean
County

“resi,older John C. Bartiet Jr.. ¢ retired high cchod history weacher. isntme ¢
cenrof € boow the coutar e cormmizsiorsd 4, 2007 (6 semmemorric
150t anniversa™’ ¢/ itz vounding. SU.. ARTICLE »

More: Nuwe

“Temes River hiercir. arrests engd with seizure
of $50,000 in drugs, paraphernalia, cash

#. manth-lona narcotics investigatizn inte heroin trafficking by Toms River
palice Fas endec in multiple arrests ~ including & Lakswood man joentiiiec a2
& neroin distribiior — and the recover: o SEL,0CL wort .« of hercir, the polict
chief szic Fridey. FUL_ ARTIZLE

More: News, Jerse' higvhem

Folice: Joseph Tonnors, Keansburg DWI
driver hit sign, wire and cop cruiser

Joseph Conners, 66, of Hancock Street was intoxicated vhen he drove inio &
no-petiing sier, & gu vite 1o £ eisraons pole anc fina'h £ polise ca*, palice
said, FUL_AFTIC E »

RMore: Newr, Traffic Mayhem

Howeil cops seek help from pukilic: Did vou
see this man?

Bolics are asking the publics acsistanze iny identifving £ men whe iz sec o°

2



-~ m~

surveiliance nnotographs usinp siclen credi. carde on Nonday, 2L AETINLS
More: Mewe, Jerseiiaingn

You may cechne 1o recerve furthe: editeral electronic ma! from The. astur =or) Prass Ko,
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AJ Colantoni
= e e e S e e e Ry e e o Lo N e T gy e e L R TR S L SR ]

From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 11:10 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: APP Breaking News: Pedestrian struck and kilied on ramp in Brielie

To view the latest news headlines on your mobile device, click here.
If this message Is not displaving properly. click here to launch vour browser.

APP.com

ASHHUHY PARM TPRZISS

Breaking News .o ... "o

SEE ALL BREAKING
MEWS

E}LICK HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER TO A FRIEND!I

Your town: Weather, transit and
power outage updates

Evervthing you need ic knov- eLoui how the lates® storm is affeciing
the Shaore repion anc the state. FULL ANTIC.E -
More: jdew -

Fedestrian struck and killed on
ramp in Brielle

~ male peaestrian wae Truc. ang killec jus: minutes intc

Wednasday whiie walling on the oft-remip tror wcuic I2 tc Poute 7., ggic
~alize Cniel Michael Paimer. FULL 4 PTIZLE -

More: }aw-

Ccean County sheriff to be paid a total of
$335,914 in 2014

Ocean Couny: Sheriff idichael 5. mastrenarcy will receive 238,657 ir unuses
ziz. end vasalion pay from 47 veear: o sevize as & Temo River poliza officer,
ascording to municipar officiale. PLL. ANTICSLE »

More: Mev o, Y/a.chdoc: Yoo Ta. Ot a1

Fear of GYWE subpocenas prompts Christie-
cennected firm: to hire lawyer

There are few clues as to wnere the muliiple investigations of politica:
retribuilon involving the Georgs Washmmen Bridge will ieat next, out & higo-
powered poiifical censulting firm connecie”. to Gov. FUL_ ATTICLE »

More: Ne ., iv.! Folitics



Crie-Ring phone scam nails ceilphene users
who call back unfamiiliar numbers

The Better Business BL!VG“-L» ie wamin’f1 consumers o, the so-calles Tne-Ring
phone scarr, which.. © vou {2l for I, can resuit in almos: 520 ir frzucuieny’
charges, or mors. on your bill. EU_L APTIZLE »

Maore: Colurnnis®s, Broe- o Vo Side

Ruigers fociball recruiting ciass facking
most of top talert in N.J.

If one thing iz clear in looking a. the Ruigers rootball team’s recruiiine clasc, 1.
Is thiz: The State o Rutgers migh: be expanding, Lo, Fautgord’ sreseace in e
state of Wew Jerse might be slipoing. FULLAPTIC.E 5

More: Sncris, Rutﬁem Enores

Hearing tonight for propssed Jewish schiool
in Jackson

The third hearlng to consicer epproving Jaukson ¢ firat an-girls Ortnodo:
Jevsis htgﬁ schoo, Uroc Baic Yaado . vwill os hell feday beiore the tovnshis

ZONinC DOBTG. UL ARTIDIE
More: News, tdu.,atlgr /€ chonls

FEI: Children forced into prosiitution for
Super Bowl

LEV ermorcemen authorives rescreg 17 chit-sex-trafi:cking victims — si; ¢
tnan: ir. Nev, Jersey — it & multis.ete craciidown tiet w thic yeare Sung -
Eov.,. ine EBianruunce? Tuesgay, Fli. Af:‘.“'c_,”

More: Naw s, Jerss Mavhem

Joseph Crotty of Middletown charged with
aesauiling m= tenant in fight over money

Joseph C. Crofi - &2, o Likert - E'ee was charge:r wills aggravaisd assel”
after police say ne punsned anc jumped on his tenan’r durmg £ argJdmen: over
money, police said Tussaay. FULL ARTIC.E »

More: Nev, dorcs s bigvher

Long Branch district looks to seli Church
Streat, Alternzte schools

~or the cecond t'me. sshooi officiels are looking to unloac o vhite elephan:::
ite farmier Aliarncte Scncc!, vhich forme parcchr schoo: ttuuznt wil
recognize as the one-time Ster of the Sea ncademy — znd the diswici's
nistoris — " deceving — Thure FULL £0T10LE

iore: liaws, Educatior/Schooiz
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A) Colantoni
m

From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2014 4:03 AM -

To: AJ Colantoni-

Subject: AJ Colantoni, here are.your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 2/15/2014

To view this email as a web pag'e o here,

To view the latest news headlines on your mobile device, click here.
If this messaae is not disolavina oroverly. click here to launch vour browser.

APP.co

ASHURY PARK PRESS it LY ¢ ) ~ Lz
Key Local News . SEE ALL STORIES

ICLICK HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER TO A FRIEND!]

What's coming up in the Asbury
Pari Press

Hign schooi wrestiing. Olympice. Jrern ncke 10 see fus detaiio, FU..
ARTICLE »
More: hwaster,

Tormns River Schools takes
opportunity to builc iessoris
around Qivmpics

Behinc the swee’, spender and gicy 7 the 201 Winge Givmnic gemas,
Tomsz F2|~ref teachers know: thare's ar opporiviity i - stugers Isarning.
FU L ATTSLE

TISLE

More: Mew o, Zduzate daeiizgl

Ceastal Habitat repziring damage from
Sandy

Coastal Habita for Humanit., the southern mionmouth Count ' affifiate o the
internaticnat construction charity, has pledgec tc repair 700 homer demegsd
by Rurricane Landy b 2087, BUL ATTIGLE

More: liovis, Landy Recove

Weather postpones Six Flags job fair until
next weekend

Betause of inclemen. weathe | i Flags Crer AL weimure het posiponed it
jok falr scheduied for today. FUe. ATTIZLS
More: New:

Verizon working to repair phone service to

1



Shady Oaks cendominium compiex in
Middletowr

Problems with ¢ Verizor, telepnone cabiz serving the Shadv Oale
conaominium compiex in Middieiowr has causes phone outages since garly
thie monti;. FULL ARTIZ. = «

More: Buciness, Sensume Vel

Clearn Sheets Laundromat in Point Pleagsent
EBeach comes back from Sandy

~he new owner of Clear Sneets Laundromat in Point Dleasant Beacr. betr he
cen recuilc & business devastaier b superstorm Sandv SULL SPTICLE ,
More: Lusiness, aiain Srez:

Three accused of FEMA fraud in Hurricane

irene "Eam

Three people were charged with frving to defrauc EMA by falselv claiming
=urricanes Irene damager. € cer, Osean County Prosecuter Joseph D.

Corcnaw ennounsed Frida,. Eu;_. AUTISIE ¢

More: Nevx, Jerses Mayvhem

Toms River cops say Jerome Morris of
flanchester had '?5 grames of crack and
coczine

Jercme Miorris of idanchester war arrested and charged b Toms Fiver 20'ice
wit', pogsession of cocain:, anc pocse ssion with the mter® 1o distribuie e
nercetics. FUnl ANTISLE »

More: (law:, Jersay bavnap,

Faike Lacey BOE member orders 22 Dell
laptop computers, cops mvestwat,.“g frat

Somenne pasing as a representaiive ¢* the Lace)” Township Board of
Ecucation crdered 22 Deli laptop computers from z local business last month
2Nt police are investigatine the fraud. “UL_ ADTSLS

More: tow:, Jersey Mayher:

Robert Verpent of Stafford charged with DUI
efter driving into Ovster Creek Nuclear
Generatin g “Station security checkpoint

Raber. ! Veroen!, 52 cf Stafford Townzhio. vias chargea with drivinc vhile
intoicates after pohcﬂ say he mistakene: drove his ven into a securi.v
checlipoin: at the Jyster (,,reear nuclesr usneratmo Station. FUL. ARTIZLE
More: piews, sersev b avner,



Asbury FPark gang crackdown resuits in
charges against 31, inciuding cep

Longtime rive! streel gangs ieamel up with & ropue police office”  terrotize
the ciiy's streete end profi from crimes including gun running, drug traffickir g
enad shopiiffing, authomsms saic “ridav. FULL ARTICLE &

More: News, Jerse: L.avher.

Tops seek Jackson Santander Bank robber
£ manreoves e Sananue. ban on Srewsrs Sricge F\om in wt.ciigor Frizey
morging afier handing ¢ wide g noie saving he hat a gur., FU. . aRTI0.T .
More: Nevw o, drrse fiavian

Press on Your Side: Barnegat man paid all
his biils, turned in his leased Hvundai, and
got nailed with $300 in fees

Last yea:, Arthur Fiore |1l of Barnegat turned in hic 2011 Hyundai Santa Fe
within the 1ast two months of hic legse. He alse maos the test pavment con hiz
iease, wnich was credited 1o his aacount. A jar 22 he wae sonserned, he wa:
gocd tc go. Mot so fasl, zait nyunasd, FUL. LGTICLE ¢

More: Solumnistz, Pres o, Your Sid.

Keith German not the first cop arrested in
Asbury

The arrest ol £ cit poi‘ =6 officer for ahegedly 2iding gang membere isn' the
firet time ¢ memb = ¢! ine police geparimer. Dar fur ofcls o the aw.
EULLARTISLE -

More: Nawvs, Jerse Meviher

Southern Regiconal wrestiing team beats
Cherry Hil! West for titie
The plar was g simple onz, and Southern Regicha. executed 7 tu nesr

perfection Fridar nigh:, SUL. APTIZLE -
More: Soortc, Hig. . Stnool Wrestling

Monmouti's late raliv not enough agairist
ionz

The Monmouth Universit women's basketball team stormed all the wa bac'-
from dovre 45 cointe in fne seconc half againh ionz, by fel' o the Gaels, 50-
5€, or an Alesshc Poveil lay-up with 2.5 seconas tef. Fricay evening at e
Hynes Athietic Center. FULL ARTICLE »

More: £-ort., wicroy oo Universi Spors

You ma dec! ne to reseive wurtner editorizl electronic mail from The Asburs Park Fresy N

3



To reguest not o recaive fulure sdiang’ slecironic me: vou mie ur. o pseit © o fhis mising
o Change account preferenc 2s using o'~ ~ocount mans gement form (recuiree lon-ir '
Replving to this messags with 'Unsupscribs’ m the subiect iine v. il oeactivaiz you onime
zocount and cease delivery of edioris, and commarciai electronic mei from The Aspury
Fari, Press iJ within & maxirura of 10 businese dave. Charning eccount preferenzas usin~
the account managemen. 1orm niey cease further electronic mal faste. 2nd gives you mere
coniror over what kind ¢ email you war. or ao.Y wWa o recgive.




AJ Colantoni

SESSs = T e e e T
From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 4:04 AM
Ta: Al Colantoni
Subject: AJ Colantoni, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 2/20/2014

To view this email as a web page, go here.

To view the latest news headlines on your mobile device, click here.
If this message is not disolaving properly, elick here to launch your browser.

Key Local News Tasanes Sa SEE ALL SFORIES

[CLICK HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER TO A FRIEND!]

What's coming up in ﬂ:he Esbury
Park Press

Higl, schooi wresting. Olympice. Jpen noie © ses i tetaile. U
Ar\T;S..._ »
More: ..wastes

CWB investigative commiitee
files suit tc get Kellv, Stepien io
compiy with subpoenas

The joint iegisietive commitiee investigating the closint of acces:s lenss to the
Teorge Washington Briage n September went tc court Veednesaa' o foree
Briuge: £nne Kellr and Bii Stenier i tuir ove * dosusments to tiz commites.
EULLARTICLE »

Niore: Mooz, WJ Politicz

HUD turns down N.J.'s request for waiver of
rules for Sandy recovery

Zov. Thrig Christie's adm nistration hae peen wmee gown ir its Lid o
sidesier federa! ruiew that nave tripped ur repuiiding pians for some
superstorm Sandy victims. FULL aARTICLE »

More: News, k. Poiitics

Salt ship lands teday, bui more needed to
fill empty salt domes across NJ

~ shipload of badiy needec roci. sel is expectet to land a2 Port Newar:: icday,
to be tcllowed b 2 second shin scheguiec 1o dock in the riddle o net wee! |
bu’ offizials said iz will 1ake severai sniploads to bring empty sait sheds across
the stene hash FULL ARTIS.E:

More: News, Nev’ Je;sev News




Feint Pleasant looks to grow community
garden

A community gafoen couit be the newest v/ay for the borough (- ge gree; —
anc red. yollow. purpic and white, FJLL APTIGLS ©
More: News, Loce! Governmen?

Carl ‘Killa" Holdren of Lakewood gets life
senience for 20056 Long Branch murder

Zeri .. Holdren, 28, ¢l Lakeweod, & high-renking membe- ¢”the Sex Monay,
falrder set of the Bloods street gang, wil sbend at least the next siv decaoss
ir: state prison after he was sentenced Wednesdav or: charges of muraer.
attiempied murcer and recketeering ir cannection with the 200Z _ong Brench
murder ¢ iviicnae! Montgomery, the Acting vonmouth Count Prosecute o
Offics announced. FULL ARTISLE »

iore: Newr, Jersev Mayhen,

Lu Anne Meinders, Jackson superintendent
announces retirement due to declining
health

Lu Anne Meinderc, superintendent fe- the townshi,. schaci distric., announce:
V'/ednescar she wik retire this summe s, oriv £ vaar gfter teking ne jof

FULL ADTICLE »

More: plew:, Eaveation: . Scheois

Six Flags Great Advenrture investing in its
future with Zumanjaro thrill ride

Si: Fiags Grea. Aagventure thic sear_n wil, turn lis attentior. pes (o tegis an
veung aduite. the Jackson parles presiaent said Wednesday. with (ne
infrozZuztior, of Zumanjaro Drap o Doo . ¢ death-defving. ride that sende
visitore plummeting et 90 mp! from four stories high. FUL_ #RTICLE

More: Busines:

Rutgers president unveiis stratepic
initiatives {o campus community

Following througn on a promise to hlf the ground running on the ambitious
pian designed t2 propel Rutgers to the naiicn's ecnetor, o, cukiic co.egec.
Rutgers University Presiceni Rober: . Barchi seni & letter to the campus
communit announ.cing goals for t.e firs’ 100 daye of the stratecic Blusprint.
EULi ARTICLE »

More: News, Education: Rufgsar.

Asbury mavor addresses police sweep at
meeting

£ police sweep that netied 35 arrects. including one vaterar poiice office: .
appears o be the taly of tns fovmn with some cit ieadsrs anc residents

2



= ¢y L

VF&L;I']’C lav enforoemen auroritiez, FU__ AT TI0IE 5
More: Nows, Jerse ha fiem

Lacey woman feared the worst when she
drove past mont's crushed car on Parkway

\Whner Cherlens Brow., savy he- mather s crusned roide Accord on ihe
TEroEr, ..)[?'EG Parkva ,s:hé wat sUre e hospita hc“' beerz ving wiher the:

SahET MONIE wWEas 0L B Latherine Brove servivss Y fiveveshiole oot
‘-_:if‘. jus._n 3 stifche,. il SRTISLE -

More: Nev, Tralir I ahon

Brookdale Community College, Georgian
Court partner in tuition discounts up tc 52%
for qualified trancfer students

Qualified Brookdale Sommunity Collegs students who transfer i Georgier
Lourt Universitv couid ses their tultion stashed by mere thar. hai., unaey ine
erm1s of a nev' duel-admissicns agreemenr.: formalized ‘“Wednesdav evening by
Brookdale, FUL. AETICLE .

More: News, Educaiion ¢ Schoal-

Manik Mzkan of Harriman charged as
pickup overturns, burste intc flames in
Tinton Fzlls Parkway accident

+utherities charged Mean't Masan, a 30-ves -old Herrimear., .Y, man witt.
assarh by sute anc ariving wnile imox.careu afie: vie cond Rovs sLchog
pioKUp truci. au mileposy CL.2 ol e Gerden Siete Penive "8 <127 &
FUL_APTCLE

More: idew:

Aww! Three lion cubs join Six Flags in
Jackson

Three nev' lion cubs cema rearing into 5ix Flags Gres. Adverwre on
Wadnesday. FUL_ ATTICLE 5
More: ;lew:

Christian Brothers Academy indoor track
capfures fourth straight title

Chrisiizn Brothers Lecacem - enterad the hon-Suklic £ Sreu- Chompionshis
mee. i search of fts fourth consecutive title ant 2 Nev’ versey ctais recoro

16th overall. FULL APTICLE +
More: Eports, Hich Scnoc! irgs:  Trags

Faganc named niew basebail coach zt Toms
River Hich School North



Andy Pagano, ¢ forme Toms River morts nleve: and er acsistan. coact there
in recent seasons was epproved as the variners' head pasebal coacn
Tuesdar nighs by tne Tome Sive: Regicne! Schoole Soars o Educadion,
dietrict athletics directer Joe Arminio s FULL ATTISLS .

More: £oorts, high Schioc! Bassba!l

Yoo dsshng o vescivearias s sdionic. eleskonis mu fron, Tho ssours Fan Pres:
Toragues 1.2 te roseiv. futur. editors’ elecTey. 2 me ™ YoU Mma' URZubeoniag ic *hi meiiir >
o chang< accoun. preference.: USIng oL~ agcount managemant forn (recuire” jog-1n).
Fepiving 1o thi. message witr ' Insubscribe’ in the subject Fne w.i aeactivate your onfine
acseini and ceasa dafiver of ed'terial end commerclel elecronic ma® from The Asbrry
Fark Prass NJ with'n & maximum of 10 business days. Chenging accouni preiarences usin:
the eccount menagement form miay cease furlier eiectronic ria! faster anc gives vou maore
control over wne! luna 2 amail you want or con's war. 1o regoive,




AJ Colantoni
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From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 4:04 AM
To: AJ Colantoni
Subject: AJ Colantoni, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 2/25/2014

To view this email as a web page, oo here.

To view the |atest news headlines on your mobile device, click here.
If this message is not displaving oroperlv. click here to launch vour browser.

APP.com

A!.Bu‘i': PARK PRLES
Key Local News - oo 4 SEE ALY STORIES

!,CLECK HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER TO A FRIENDI}

What's coming up in the Asbury
Park Press

Is i sate fo be blaciin Americe” Rigr scnool sports. Jpen note o sae

fuli details. FULL AETICLE -
More: bwaster

increase in the Ruigers subsidy
is a revenue problem, not a
spending issue, cofficials say

4s Rutgers University's chief financiz’ officer for athletice, tanine Purcero
understancs the perception fhai the Scerie! Knicht: aaminiziraticn hac goter
ot o7 contrel with its spending. FUL. AFTIC B -

More: Sports, Ruigers Sports

E.ocal weather: Mot much snow expected
Wednesday

The offshore storm evpecied Wednesaay wer ' be 2 major snov-make s
Nevs Jersey — far from it, according to experic, UL ARTIZLE
More: plawc

Fhilip Floric of Beachwood gets six vears
for trying to hire hit man to kill wife and
daughter

Phiiip Florio of Beachwood has been sentenced 10 six years in state prison for
irving t hire ¢ hit man to kill hiz vifc enc daughter because he was upset that
his wife gidn't bail hirr ou of jai when he wac arrested for driving while
intoxicated. FUL. ARTICLE -

Maore: Naws, Jersew Mavher:,




Cops arrest Crystal M. Leo of Brick, whom
they sav was caught on tape in Toms River
purse shatching

<rystal M. eo of Brick was arrested on nef. cnanges in sannection with ¢
pdrse-snatching incicen. from ¢ 85-vez. -olc women's chosping cart &!
ShepRite. FULL ARTIS.E -

More: News, Jersay aayner;

WRESTLING PREVIEW: Region VI
Tournament seeding a tough task

The 1ZZ-pouna weigh. ciase I Flegic V) was the mos! vide-open ane i e
i

regior: throughour the season. SULL #PTICLE ¥
More: . norfs, High Schog! Wresiding

! akehurst three-car crash sends woman to
hosgital

£ovomar: was taken tc & hospital, ana the eastoeund tanss of Route 70 wers
closed for ebout 45 mirutes foliowing ¢ three-ce~ collision Maondayv afternoon
on Raute 7C, police saic, FULL ARTICLE -

More: News

Howe!l police chase ends with two arrested
Sammy Davic of Neptune and Anita densor. ¢ Asbur &ari: were arrestes in
Lenewoo! on wionds - after ¢ police chase trie! staried atter a Waimar ioss-
preventicr. officers confronted the per o alle e choplifting, police saic.
FUL.. ARTICLE -

More: Nawe, gersov favhom

Maribero tc preserve 50-acre tract
The township mav soon be preserving enciher plese of Janc on Tennent Roas.

FU_. ARTICLE
More: [y

Froject to buiid fevees, add sand io
¥eansburyg to start next week

This time, its for real. FUL_ ARTICLE »
More: MNoss, Lsag Facove:

All lanes tc Seaside Heights to cpen by
Memorial Day

The traffic debacle Saturday efternoon that left drivers stranded fa- hours oo
cleggea roads out of the borough couls. be resolved by lwemorial Lay, wnan
the state Deparmeoni ¢ Trenspertation promises - re-cpen &l lanes o the
iourist megnet. S, ATTICLE



More: News, Send - Recover-

Fans stranded at the Strand on Saturday

The show dic not go on at the Strand Theatre in Lakewsood Saturday night —
z canceltztion tha® 'blindsinded’ one of the shovrs headiinerz, FULL ANTICLE »
More: New.

Rutgers womern's basketba!l's chance at
NCAA Tournament berth hard to predict

The Ruwgers wemen's basketsal team nas 2C victones 2 Tap 28 ranking any
—

its highes: scoring oftense in 1€ vears. FU.. $0TICLE
More: Spcitr, Fuige o Sports

WNeptune cops seek pubiic's help in Heck
Avenue robbery
Palice are seeking the pubiic's help with ite investigation inte a robberv or

Flec, Avenus Sunda' nigh.. FULL ADTISLE .
More: Nevs, Jersev Mavher

Chris Christie no longer the ‘here’ of Sandy
recovery, poil saye

Gov. FU ._#”T"i E
wore: jye oo, 1 Soliuc

Road sgit for M.J. still stuck at Maine dock

The wawwers ss't bergs thet Iz sucposed to shuttic the 7rst 8500 one toive

Jersev siil' is sz in Searsport, Maine, FULL AFTIGLE ©
More: Neur ;

Yeu may decline to recaive further editorial slgctrenic ma. fror: Tne Acbury Fark Prass i,
To rogussrol o receive future editoriz] electronic mall vou may vasubseribe 1o this mafing
€7 Clangs acooun. preferences uzing oL sccount management form: (requires lon-in,
Replying to thic meszage wik 'Unsubscribe' in the subjec’ line w!'l deestivate your oniine
account anc cease delivery ¢f editorial ana commercial electront: me | from The Asour
“ark Fress N within a maximum of 70 business davs. Snar 2in7. account prererence” using,
the account management form may cease iurther electronic mail faster and gives you mors
control over wnat kind of emai! yolt went or don't want to receive.

Gt Tk
5




AJ Colantoni ‘
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From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 3:39 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 3/3/2014

To view the |atest news headlines on your mobile device, click here.
If this massaga is not displaving properly, click here ta launch your browger,

APP.com

ASBURY FPARK PREIESET
Key Local News ™ - sy ‘ SEE Ait STORIES

\CLICK HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER TO A FRIEND!|

Every commuier's question:
Wiien is KJT on time?

Veronique Hakini wae noi at IN. i ransi. headquarters

when she was apnraved on Feb. 24 as the nev executive diresicr, sc
Transportation Commissioner James Simpsan nad te step in ic answe- the
questior: VWhat should be job cne' for Haxim after taking ovar?

FULL ARTICLE »

More: Columzist., Lo Higas

Modern day academics meet giided age
glamour at Georgian Court University in
Lakewsod

bneal. a peel incide Ravmond He'l, 2 fzoility thal once housed stebier anc
eguestrian staf., tne 'Casing’ building with its three-tene bowiing aliey,
swimming poo:, and one of tne naticn's 1ast remaining 'court tennis facilities
2t in exdsience, or the FUL_ ATTIZLE s

More: New., Educich: Raritan Va oy Comm.unity Coliege

Booker's prospects for winning full term
iook good, poli finds

Nev- Jerce'r voiers are read: to ten Jor Booke: he's got the jot.
FU.__ ART&(M‘.E »
More: News, NJ Politics

Funding for drug court up in budget

Vforking with a budge! neavily weighted bv pension, health benefits and deb:
coste, Gov. Tnris Crristie is aading enother 5a.8 milior: in his 2015 spending
pian to exnand diug scur. programe. FU.L ARTICLE ¢

More: plews, iNJ Poliiic




UPDATED: Winter storm downgraded for
Monmouth County; State of emergency
remains in effect

Following the starr:, & recors cold iz expecied Wonday night as temperatures
drof. 1o between £ belov. and 3 above zerc, agcording te the Naticns VWzathes
Service statement at 17 p.mi. Sundsy, TULL ARTICLE »

More: New.

Toms River fire destroys one Sandy-
damaged home, ignites anocther

Josers and Ruth Albanese saic they narrov v escaper ossth when g fire
gestroved their neighbo~'s Bawiev' Drive house earh: Sundav morning anc
ignitec their iwo-story homs. EUL. ANTICLE -

More: Newsz, Crisi:

Christie asscciates schemed to trick public
about toll increases, reports say

The seme crew of Chris Christie polilice! assoziztes involved i, the Gacrge
Washington Bridge iane closures was involved in a scheme fo triclc the publiz
cocui Porc Authority o ilev: ror and tdew Jersev oll increase:, twe
newspapers reparted Sunday. FULL ATTICLE »

More: New:, MJ Solitlc

Wiiheim brothers ready to shine for
Southern Regional at Boardwaik Hail

Yne wou'd think vati and Zach Withain. have been verestiing with the weigh'
of the worla on their shaulders their eniire scholastis careers. <UL, AETIZLE »
More: Spons, Hiogk Sches! Vire nr

Latest winter storm postpones NJSIAA
basketball tournaments

Tne New Jerseyv State interscholastic Athletic Assc .iaticn announced Sunda
ne: el of Monde's boys and girfe KJUEIAL. basietbal, games were postpenac
to Tusegzy, which meanc &1 braciete except Nen-Fubliz 2 vill be in zcticy or
Tuesday. FULL ARTIC.E »

More: Spons, High, Schenl Bas!etbzll

Zack Moiloy, Toms River Nerth swimmer,
shatters records at Meet of Champicn

Tome Piver Merti senicr Zac Moltoy hzt' £ career day Sunda r 2t the NJSIAL
vieer o Champions at the Glouceswer County institute of Tecnnoiogy.

EULL ARTICLE ;

More: Epans, High Schoc: Seammir,

tzn Kirk of Howelil claims Meet of



Champions titie
Howeil hiph fumper Iz Kirk sel the ba: high bac’ on Der. Fu__ ARTICLE
More: Soons, High 3choc! Indoo Traci,

Belmar-Lake Como parade marches on
despite threat of snow storm

The threat 6" an incoming snowstorm dic. no. stor thousands frem: scunding
Dagpipes, Lounding Crums, 7 inin: . in selelralior, of IHs:. neritege througr:
Lelme: ani Laie Jomo or Sungav, Flo. AT TICLE »

More: Nev.

Here's a ook at tap Oscar contenders with
Garden Stafe ties

T hie year's Academv Avserds will certainh have pientv cf New Jerse crec
For proof, just ask Tom Bernard. FULL ARTICLE »
More: Enterteinmeri, Movies

Christie’s budget relies on added taxes,
gy
12eS

7uesday's boasi was a commen staple of Gov. Chris Christie’s budgs.
adaresses, tha' his spenzing pian was cnce again balanced, an:' fo- the fith
year in a row requirec no new taxes o: the peopre of Mew Jersey.

EyULL ARTICLE »

More: Mev ., MJ Pplific:

$200M: The cost of repairing 12 miles of
Route 35 wrecked by Sandy

The repuilding o7 Route 3£ in Soean Sount, — the siretch shaitered by
superstorm Sandv — ig on track t. spend $13 million a milke, of & wie. ¢ 320
millior.,, when i finished next st'mmer. FULL ARTIC_E -

More: inside

ou may decline io receive further ediorial electronic mail from The Asbury Pari. Press 110,
e reauest rot to receive future editorial electronic mail you may unsubscribe to this maiting
€ chenge accolr dreferences using our account management torm (reguire” ion-in).
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account and cease delivery of editorial and commercial electronic mail from The Asbury
Park Press v within a maximum ¢, 10 busines: gayc. Changing accoun: preferences using
ths accouni managemen: form ma.’ cease furne elsctronic mall faste- and civer vou more
controd over what kind of email you wian. or don . want to receive.




AJ Colantoni

From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 3:04 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 3/10/2014

To view the latest news headlines on your mobile device, click here.
__If this messaae is not displaving properiy. click hera 1o launch vour browser.

APP.com

AIEBURY PaARK G
Key Local News | SEE AL STORIES

|CLICK HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER 7O A FRIEND!]

Who has made miilions off
Chris Christie and NJ?

The srowd roers as Chris Lnristie taxes to 1ne sage

wezring his trademarl: New Jersey lape! pirn. The cavernous banguet hal' in
Morrie County is packed to the walls with, the raithful, waving Americar. 1lags
ans blue "Cnristie for Governor signs or this ovembe -~ hight it 2008,

EULL ARTICLE -

More: New., Wa'chaog: Investigations

Jackson Liberty's Russc is wresiler to
watch in 2015

-Mike =ussc knows he is geod enouch fc be a state wrestiry champinh.
FU__ &RTIZLE
More: Sports, Hig. Scroct Wresi'ing

Mo Narcar for Asbury Park poiice and fire
officials

Rard: Thomnsor is on g mission to save lives. After enduring the loss of one
too many ioved cnes from drug overdoses, ths recent ep‘usmic o’ heroir
deaths hit home tor the Asbury Parl- resident. FUL.. APTICLE »

Kiore: News

iitke Russc of Jackson Liberty, Brett
Donner of Wall take third

Mike Russo knowe he it goou enough to be & stz.e wresting champior,
Uio MRTICLE =
More: Snori-, High Schisol Wresting

Lakewood man in stable condition after



being struck by van

A pd-vear-oio _akewood man war hospitalizec Saiurday efier he was struat.
‘b a miniven at F.oue & and Hadassan _ane about £:55 n.m., palize said,
FU__ ARTIC.LE &

More: Nevs

School rocfs, neating up for voter epproval
Schec! ofictals sais the neeo for new recle anu unreding the geotherme
syarer, it b2 fundec F Tuesda s = . & minion referencun, [ suctessful, woan,
GO aVsET 8No Hhel WoLiL Lo IBNSAYET e MoNnE Uniess tnry T iovs 0,
favo:. FULL ARTICLE

more: News, Edceaiicn/Scheol

Attendance dips slightly for NJSIAA

wrestling championships at Boardwalk Hall
Attendance at the NJSIAA Individual Wrestling Cnampionships dipped slihth:
in 20, faling 1. keep pace with a recorc-setting 2010, Fue. ARTISLE -

More: Sports, High Schoc! Viirestling

Poiice nab men accused of stealing car,
heroin possession in Heoimdel

Two men were errester’ Thursda s evening efier polics discoverad they wers
driving a sioen vehicle on the Garden State Farcway ang one of them hed
possessior: ¢f haroin, colice sail. Fu.. ARTISLE

More: v | derse - e

Brush fires brezl out on Garden State
Parloway

A brush firc along the southbound Garaern State Perway on Sunoay
aherncon iz beiug invesigater by Stete Puiice, BLL. ADTICLE -
More: Newn

Lakewood gas station catches fire

Fire ravagea & Delte 3az Statior earl Sundemorriing £ Medison Avenue
and Floute £, pelics saic. FYLL ARTIS. T

More: News

Buildegs zttack Ocean Township man and
nis dog

Twi Americar, bulldc gz attacked a neighberhood man 272 his dogy Saturday
moning i, the Wanamass: section ol the fovnsnip. 2zccramng te polics.
FULL ARTIZCLE »

More: rsu .

Anthony Ashnault, four-time state
2



champion, inducted into Boardwalk Hail's
Hall of Fame

Eormer Scuth Plaintield migh Schoo! wrastling ster Anthon' Ashnault -- [de
Jdersey’s oniv four-time undafeaiet state champion -- was inausied it the
Allantic City Boardwalk Hall Hall ¢ =ams auring ¢ cpeciai cetemony pric.’ w
the start of Sunday 't MNJSiA~ Toumament finale. FULLATTICLE

More: Sporte, High Sohoc! Wreetline

Meridian Heaith Village close to opening in
Jaclson

Townshir residerts wii' have the opporunity tc sec 2 doctor, ge: rmedicine & ¢
pharmacy, anc work oul &t & gym: a.. ir. the same buidng b+ the of the mont;.
¢ early Apr. UL ARTIS.E -

More: News -

Feds: New Medicaid enrolleas’ estzates
shouidrn't be billed

Can someons newly eligibie for tedize i realr have thei~ home and other
frsew sezet after the', deeth 3 reper the state Too the cost of thair medice!
care? FULL ARTIDLE .

More: News

‘Cosmos’ is having another moment with "A
Spacetime Odyssev

Arewe read to refur to the siers? =y ATTIZLE
More: Ertericinmer.., Taleis, o

“fou mav deciine to receivs furtner eddornz! elcctroniz mail fron: Tne Asture Fark Press No.
To re~uzst not to receive iwre ¢ditoris) elecironic meil you may unsubsaribe to this maiing
G change eocount preferences Using ov” account marngr mart fon . require log-in,
Replying to this message with 'Unsubscrib.’ in the subiect line will dez ciivate your online
accolnt and cease deliver of editoric] anu commerciz! electronic mes frem The Asbury
Fan: Presg No withit a maximur ¢f 10 kusiness days. Shanging accourn. oreferences usin®
n2 accoun. menzgement form may cease further electren & mia ' 881€ ~ a0t Gives you mor.
conteei over whe ! kind of emay vou want or Gon't war.. i recaive.

210 plesrrar in M J 00 R S S R~ e U i




Al Cola ntbni

From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 15, 2014 3:04 AM

To: AJ Colantoni 7

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 3/15/2014

To view the latest news headlines on your mobile device, glick here.
If this message is not displavina properly. click haere to launch vour brawser.

PARRK PHISS

SEE ALL STORIES

Key Local News

[CLICK HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER TO A FRIEND!|

What's coming up in the Asbury
Fark Press

Tax help. Helping our community. Couponz. Open now to see full

details. FULL ARNTICLE >
More: hwastes.

Lamont Wiiliams, Joshshon ;
Biand waik free zffer over three
years in fzil following Long

Brarch murder acquittai

Lamont Williame, 2¢. anc¢ Joshshon .. Bianc. 27, walkes free Thursce: after 2
jur' in Monmouth County acauities them of ;aurder £n< weapant snarpsc in
the June 24, 2010, shooting weain of 22-vear-0lc Sna—Ren Jeciison, sait
Carios Diaz-Cobo, the New Brunswizl: attorney wiho ceiende? Elang.

FULL ARTICLE =

More: pews, Jerser wizynem

Micre snow? Miore snow?l? Forecast for 4 to
€ inches Mondzay

With the firsi day of spring just days away, it might sncw at the Jersey” Shore
one more time, aceording to the iNationa! Weather Service in Mount Holiv, £,
significant late winter storm couid affect the region Sunday inte Monday, with 4
inches or more of snow expectec, according tu the latest weather statemer..
issued a 4 p.m. Frigay. TYLL APTIC.E >

More: New

Bridge investigation bill: $2002,000 and
counting

Frivaie iawyers hired to help the iegisiative committes investigating the
George Washingte £riage ianc c.osure s hilisc. more tnar $206,000 ror thet

first few weeiks ¢ wor.. TULL ARTICLD »
1



More: Nevs, Watehdoo Vou-Ta: Doliar

Tesla NJ stores will become ‘galleries,”
where customers cari see, but not buy

After April 1, Tesle will nc ionger be able tc seli cars in Nev. Jerseyv through itz
slores, inen (s ic & measure pushes by ey, lerse auic dealers thet forbias
manufaciurers from salling direct through stores. FLU__ APTISLE ¢

More: Etteines

Hewell cops need help finding driver who
kilied Charles McHugh of Spring Lake

Hoveel poidce are asking for the pubic'™ hen in finding the dnver v he strue..
and kilod bicyelist Thanes Mokugh of Spring Lake. FUL. ARTICLE 5

More: Nev, varsev Lavhian

Jersey Shore bank makeover leaves
customers wondering who are these guys?

3Ince B1e recession, & new Srop ¢f Dan:s ai the Jerse: Snore have managec
to survive s tepid recover and heavy regulations designed to ensurs anothe:
meltdown doesn't haprar, FULL ATTISLE »

More: Busines-

Stafford parents accused cof using, dealing
fieroin i front of their kide; help sought for
chiidren

Twe Stafferc parents — len Schwester, 4%, end Christing Bigil, 33 ~ zre in the
Ceean Lounty Je L crarps o wih endangenny thelr fou- chiloren becauss the
uses ana aealt heroin i, their presence, police saic. UL ARTISLT »

More: fzs | Jarser wiavhers

Short-changed by insurance, Sandy victims
fight back

Since tney bougktit their oceanfron: home ir. Poirt micasent Baza 12 vears
age. Cerla and vincen: Vitale have spent elmoct 5122,00C on insurance
premiums. FULL ARTICLE ..

More: News, Watchdog: Covermnmen: Accountaiiii

Little Egg Harbor vehicle crashes intc
home, trape 76-vear-old driver

A 7-vear-old Lithe Egg Harbor resident escaped injuiv but had to be rescued
by firefig hiers Fridav efternc s, after driving he- vehicle throveh & garage ang
intc & bedroorr, ¢f ner Pelican Lane residence, FULL ARTICLE »

More: hews, Trafiic Mayvhem




Keansburg's beach getfing wider
VYorkers have begun pumping rre than 1.. million cubic yards oF sang ontc

the borougne baach. FULL ARTILLE -
More: News, Sandy Recover

Rcbert Serao of Berkeley admits role in
$40.8 -ni?ilicn mortgage fraud conspirscy

Rober. Serec, 41, ¢ the Eayviile seciior. ¢ Berkels, o Friday £amittec il
relg i o Hallfon nh 3 MeTigeLt WELS consplas: in which ne used hie pagiicn
as ¢ ioan aﬂ’.,e- 2" Wells Fc.rgu: Home ortgage inc. e ge’ the compan ic
releasz more than §4.6 millior based on rauduler: mortgage loan
zpplications, tne L.E. Attornev for Nev. Jdersev said. UL ARTICLE »

More: News, Jersev Mayaen:

Brick official takes $23,000 pay cut
Losing a municipal job will be costh for cutgoing Business Administrator Scott

Pezarras and wownsiiip taxpayers. FULL ARTICLE »
More: News, Watchdoc - Your Ta: Dojiars

Water supplies are at capacity, so why is
Jersev Shore being asked {0 conserve
weater?

Nev: Jerse! american Wate: Co. exesuiives ars asking customere ic 1ake
steps fo consorve wate this st nme o avels wngl would be 2 mulimiliior
doller expansion that ultimately woule be paid by sonsumers. FULL ARTISLE
More: Buiies

Fress on Your Side: Bad Whiripool washer
put Leng Branch couple through the
wiringer

“We were out of cur home 10~ four months after Sand:« hi., living in one -+

with our £-year-ola son and four animais, and now 1 is taking longer to get &
new washing machine reciified thar it tool. to rebuild our entire house, saic

Stever Schrenk of _ong Brancn. FULL AFTICLE

More: Zoumnisis, Press on Your Side

Eutte out! Belmar to teil beach smokers

Bclma" iz 97 its viay to becoming the nex’ versev Shore town to ban smoking
\ It peaches, bu. ons group sevs the antsmouing movemen: has gone sc

ra’ that government is re-engineering society to nilmmatﬂ SMoke. freenoms

FULL ARTICLE
More: New-
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AJ Colantoni
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From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2014 3:06 AM

To: AJ Colantoni

Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 3/19/2014

To view the latest news headlines on your mobile device, click here.
If this mesesage js not disolaving properly. dlick here fo launch vour hrowser,

APP.com

A LB LURY DARK PRESS

Key Local News 2 : "~ SEE ALL STORIEE

|CLICK HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER TO A FRIEND!|

What's coming up in the Asbury
Fark Press

Sports. Spelling pee. Jpen nots tc ses fuli details. FULL ARTICLE «
More: kwasiest

Opiate use on rise; repori offers
recemmendaticns how {o stop it

Five yeers ece, b Boxmer vnaid no' nave reac ¢
quartsr-inch-thicii report from 2nother intermmabl namec task force warning
O & neave diug crisic. EJLl ANTICIT

More: Nev., M. Palitics

&t Rose is peaking at the right time

Twe of the top s teems in the stete represent the Shore Zomerence in the
NJSIA/. Tournamenr: of Champions tocay & the Pine kel Avena ir Tom:z
River. Fifth-seeded St Rose will sauare off against fourth-seaced Patterson
Easiside &l 7:30 p.m. FULL ARTISLE

More: Sports, Higt School Bac. etbe?

Aron Wiener, sixth-grade Oak Hill student
wins spelidown; 'arcus’ is winning word

Back and forth they weni, rounc after round on the finai night ¢f the 30tk
ennuai Spelidow... The w:dt kep' getiing tougner, mere obscure: 'bobbejaar,,’
'baizleika.’ and nenuoha: ' FULL ARTISLD

More: News

Lengthy surgery in Stafford removes bullet
for Bess, the nit bull found shot in the face

Bose, the rescuad oi* buli whe was ebandoned after someune ehc’ tne ¢ag ir,
the face. underwer = lengthy surgitze) procesures gt Stafforc Vewerinar

[}
i



x

pussibly remove the louged bubie. fron: tae pup's nech., animai officials saiz.

EU._ ARTICLE 5
More: Naws, Jr»se\- Mavhem

Haspita: Tussday to repali & ia¢ injurv, assess the the dag's hear injuries end

: A = " 1 =
Jackson schicol taxes ic rise in 2014-15
Residents could see ¢inge i ¢ tnree percen, increase in schao. taxes for the
2Mia-15 vear FULL ARTICLE ¥
More: Mev, B ucaimn/Sehno

Szker ShopRites raises $207,000 for ALS
charity

Saker EhopRites presentec £ chect for $257,000 t6 Joar Jancy & PALE
{People with ALE Foundatior on Tuasdzy morning &' the compam's stere in
the vownship. FULL ARTICLE »

More: Busines

Times Square to Sez Bright for rebuilt
Sandy home

The winds and wate~ surge generateC by superstorm Sandy cut gashes inic
—esiie Morris' home, allowing passers-pv fc stare into wna: previoush had

been he- prisate domair . FUL_ AMTISLE -

More: N=wy, Sand - Recoven

Fort Authority chief David Samson's
conlracts prebed

Seaera: prosesuters i Nevr Jesze: ‘nvecligeting powaniie: sonflictz inveisins
Port Authosity Cnairmar Davic Samsc ere icocucing on whether ne nelped
steer 52.8 billion i port sonstructicn coruacts v cempanizs his law firn.
represented. FUL_ ARTISLE »

More: Newr, Poiitict

Ettorney questigms Rache: Can nim g’s
motives for dropping lawsuit g g nst
pwarents

High school senior Rachel Canning, who attracted international notoriet py
suing her parents for child sunport anc coliege tuition cosis after she lefi their
home, has dismissed her lawsuif. FULL ARTICLE »

More: Nevs, e yarees hays

Brick couple avoids jail time in Sammy the
dog case

Les Brandt stosa ouicice 97 Superior Coun Judee James Blansy'z courtroom
Tuesday afterr.oon anc coufd ne believe vhai she had jus’ heard.

FULL AF 1SLE o

More: Nev . =, Jnrse higvham




Press on Your Side: Scam targeting Verizen
customers

Holmde! resident Dennis Schultz was old £ 44 credii frorm Verizan Wireless
was waiting Yor him. All he had to ac was iag onto & website. But it wae ¢
scam. FLLL ATTICLE »

More; Columniz.c, Prass or Your Side

One more reascn to hate the snow: official
blame storm clean up for tax increase in
Middietown

Municipai taxes are going up end vou can blame old man winter for it, said
township ofiicials. FULL ARTISLE >
More: Naws, Local Govemmer..

Arthur Morgan trial: Detective first thoughg

Tierra's body was a dol!

As the trial of Arthur Morgan Ili in the death o his toddier daughter Tierre
Morgar-Glover resumesd Tuessay, @ retired police detective saig he 1irs:
thought what he saw in the Shark River Perl: stream was & dol. instead. i was
Tierre : lifelese body. FUL. ARTISLE »

More: News, Jersey havhem

. = , & i
New rowing tank a plus for CBA.
Fer most scholastic crev. teame in Nev'.Jlereey getting ovi ontz 2 bod» ¢~
water fc - practice a. this 4me ¢ verr v folgh, TULL #DTDIE -
More: & ong, High Schoe! Sparis

Marv frens Scarniechiz, 21, dies from
injuries i Brick house fire

taery Irene Ecarnechie, 81, died ebou” 16:3C p.ro. ivionday ¢f injuries she
sustained in & Sunaav night fire thai enguifec her Nasto Terrzce home in the
Laurelion Gardens senior communif saic Ar Dells Fave, spokeamen 1oi the
Ocean County Prosecuior's Office, FUL. ARTIZL

More: New:, Jersey Mevher,
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‘A) Colantoni
L e L G

From: Asbury Park <newsletters@e.app.com>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 3:04 AM
Te: AJ Colantoni
Subject: AJ, here are your Asbury Park Press key local stories for 3/28/2014

To view the latest news headlines on your mobile device, click here.
If this message is net diselaving properly. glick here to launch your browser.

APP.com

PARK PRESS

Key Local News ~ . : i SEE ALL STORIES

IC:LI'C,K HERE TO FORWARD THIS NEWSLETTER TO A FRIEND!

Christie's $1 miilion spin-control
report

For £ pricey admission, vev: Jersey taspaverc nov have
a froni-row seat to Gov. Chris Christie's national rehab from scandal.

FULL ARTICLE »
More: New:, Politic-

Twe more ex-players sue Rutgers; Eddie
Jordan named as defendant

Twce former Rutgers men's bas:etbal' players — including one wiw is st
enrolled at the schoo' — files a lawsul! Wechnesde' in Micdiese: Jount -
Supericr Court i New Brunswici: seeking damages reiating to the conouct ¢
former coach Mike Rice. SLL. ARTIZIS »

More: Sports, Rutgers Sportt

Firefighters rescue 76-vear-oid woman from
burning Munroe Towers apartment in
Asbury Park

Firefighters rescued a 76-vear-old women from her burning epartmersi on the
fifth floor of the Munroe Towers, & 18-story high-rise apartmen: building at 610
Sewali Ave., Asbury Par¥, said Capt. Richard Drever, who is acting battalion
chief, FULL ARTICLE -

More: News, Jersev Mavhem

Barnegat man, 88, among three charged
with hercin offenses, cops sav

An 80-vear-old man was among three (ownship residents chargea with heroin
ofrenses this weeis, police saic Wednesday. FuL. ARTiSLT .
More: New., Jersey Mavhem




Lekewood man charged with trving to steal
synagegue denation box

Ellio’ Shurkin, an 16~ yea;—oio man fron: Engleberg Terrace. remains it the
Ucesan Jounty vai, charger with oreaaing inte the uongrecaﬂon ol Arver
ane frying unsuccessiully to stee! the wal-meunie’ donauon box, knovr as
pushite. accerding (o e compiain’ charges signec iiarch, 1€ by Fonﬂe
FULL ARTITLE »

Maore: News, Jerse mavher

Wall man charged with stalking through
social media sites, cops say

Borcuch nulice searched & reb;der se Thursgar ang charged Kevin Branner.,
a4 ol Wall Township with stalking tnrcuar online sccial media sites, police
salt. FULL apTisir,

More: Newr, serse” Mayham

Paolice: Colte owner had $23K in cash when
arﬁ'ested

Police sa: Indianapolis Colts owner Jim irsav had $29.0¢0 in cash with i
when he was arrested fas( weei: cn suspicion ¢ intoxicated driving.

“ULL ARTICLE -

More: Nev/e, MationWerdd

Dumping in the woods T Smiie for the
camera

Secret camerae in the wooeds ang srimne, prosesutions sre pa~ Gi & nev
campaicn by Nev Jersev environmen. enc. parre officials 1o fan: illega
dumping or. cuplic lends. FUL. AFTIZLE -

More: New:

Fcr Jakeabcob's, sterm recovery aid is too
little, tog iate

By the eru o7 last summe;. Gigi Lisguno-Jorr 100i7e6 out a. her life's dream
ana knew it wasn't going to survive. V/nen suparstorm Sandy destroved he-
restaurar., Jakeapob's, she picked up anc moved down the stree.

FUEL AI—?TICLE ¥

More: Naw, Sand- Recovery

NJ unemployment rate holds steady at 7.1
percent for February, but 3,760 jobs los?

New Jersey s econcmy ios, 5,700 jobs ir rebruar} and its unemplcyment ate
remamed stelle £ T percen., the siate Depertment o7 Lahor enc Werdaroe
Develepment saic’ Thursday. SULL ARTISLE

More: Eusines:



Ten arrested in sweep of marijuana ring in
Ocean and Mcenmouth counties, authorities

sav
Ten paobple were arrestac and + 20 pounds o mariiuana, £352,000 in cash and
marijiueneg candies dasigned to icol. like Joiry Ranchers were seizst in what
guthorities sav was 2 marijuana ring operating in vonmouth and Coesn
countiec. FUL. ARTICLE »

More: News, Jaersev Mevharn,

Scftbail notebooi: Durham, Canessa adjust
tc ccoilege life

While the nev: scheiastic softhall season remaing four days away, aii coliege
plavers have been compating o7 at Ilc.st severai weeke, FULL ARTIZLE »
More: Sports, Hien £choc! Sottb-

Colte Neck entrepreneur uses franchising to
grow his Retro Fitness and Let’s Yoi brands
sLicKiy

Erlc Susaburi, who live: in Colts Mec!. is fornder arc SEQ ¢ Fierce Brands,
which owns the Retro Fitness and cet's Yo Yoour. chaing, which have crown
rapidry in the past decade. FULL AETIZLE »

More: Bus'nesr, hap'; Siree

Feds charge 21 with runming heroin,
cocaine trafficking ring in Monmecuth and
Ocean

Twentv-one psople have been chargec o iecers! efficialz with running ¢
herain ang cocaine trafficking ring 11 micnmouth and Dcean counties.
ULl ABTICLE

More: New-, Jerse wiavhem

Detectives re-enact how toddier wound up
ir: stream: duirng Arthur Morgan's murder
rial

The jurv weighing murder charges againsi Arthur Morgan 11 viewed close-up
phoingranhs ana videc thie merning i the defendant's 21/2-year-old daughier.
Tierra Morgan-Glover, after her body was pulled from a stream in Shark Rive~
Part. where sne was founc submergec in her car sea: on iNov. 20, 2071,

FULL ATTICLE -

More: News, Jerse! idayhem
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